FILED NOV 03, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08654-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 4:45 PM

To: Laura King

Cc: Margo Leathers; Clayton Lewis; Emily Knoblauch; Robert Graves
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160130-WU - title

Hi Laura,

Per your request below, we will update the docket title. We will also update the progmod B1b to Bif.

Have a good afternoon!
Dorothy

From: Laura King
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Margo Leathers; Clayton Lewis; Emily Knoblauch; Robert Graves

Subject: FW: Docket No. 160130-WU - title

Dorothy,

It has just been brought to my attention that the docket title for Docket No. 160130-WU is incorrect. Can we please
change it to read: Application for transfer of water facilities to the City of Tavares in Lake County, and cancellation of

Certificate No. 644-W, by TLP Water, Inc.

= ¢
Thanks, = L
Laura & = e
oI <= L
e 1 <.
= w I
..‘.3 wD "—» ]
= 2T
e S
== R oud C/U
=~ /~
i S


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 03, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08654-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




